

The following proposals, received on DAP between August 1-15, 2017, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Health Sciences 3002A/B - Health Occupations

Antirequisite(s): **The former Health Sciences 2200A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.

RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Business Administration 4591A/B - Business and Markets

This course will provide an overview of the biggest problems, and the opportunities for applying business skills; examine the role of markets and business in solving global issues; make the connection between the big problems and the tractable solutions; and examine best practices in using business to solve big problems.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4619A/B - The Performing Leader

Students are given the opportunity to understand the benefits of leadership stories to become an inspirational leader, to discover personal values and leadership stories to establish whom you are as a leader, to develop leadership presence and communication skills to connect with others, to discover different models of storytelling popular in today's business world.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4620A/B - Assessing the Broader Impact of Business

Short title: *Impact Assessment*

Designed to provide students with the tools necessary to assess how firms manage their environmental, economic and social performance; develop methods and metrics to assess the broader impact of a product, program, organization or business on its stakeholders; and identify and explain how organizations' performance measurement systems shape business practices.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4621A/B - Technology Management in Creative Economy

Short title: *Technology Management*

Students will gain the ability to analyze decisions about managing innovative capabilities within firms; persuasively explain and defend a position on issues relevant to managing creative capabilities that are as yet unsettled by research; describe a framework for innovative capability management, and for use of technology to support innovative capabilities.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4623A/B - International Collaborative Arrangements

Short title: *Int'l Collaborative Agreements*

Students will gain an advanced level of knowledge about best practice in international collaborations. To gain an appreciation of the strategic, legal, operational and organizational challenges that are faced by managers engaged in international collaborations and to enhance

decision-making and problem-solving skills in relation to collaborative venture management challenges.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4624A/B - Managerial Accounting and Control

Short title: *Managerial Accounting*

This course provides students the necessary tools to be competent consumers of accounting data and to integrate the understanding of accounts, profits, cost behavior, relevant cost and control systems required for decision-making. Topics include data collection, processing, interpretation, and the utilization of accounting information by managers.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4625A/B - C&S – Developing More Sustainable Supply Chains

Short title: *Sustainable Supply Chains*

Students will deepen their understanding of value creation, value delivery and value capture that remain central to business administration; to map a number of the complex interactions between business, society and the natural environment along the supply chain; and to delve into promising sources of improved competitiveness and sustainability.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4626A/B - Special Topics in Cross Cultural Management

Short title: *Cross Cultural Management*

Students will develop critical thinking and advanced understanding on the nature of global variety and interdependence, foster a deep appreciation of culture and a perspective for leveraging their cultural expertise in changing multi-cultural combinations across people, and increase behavioural capabilities for leading in global contexts to achieve business results.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

Business Administration 4627A/B - Special Topics in Programming Skills 1

Short title: *Programming Skills 1*

Students will develop technical programming skills that are frequently identified as important by data science practitioners, but which are not easy to cover within the current program structure. Topics will vary from term to term. Examples of topics include SAS, SQL, Hadoop, Python, JAVA, Tableau.

3.0 hours, 0.5 course

INTER-FACULTY MODULES/DEPARTMENTS

SCHOLAR'S ELECTIVES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following program be revised.

Scholar's Electives Program

3.0 courses:

0.5 course: Scholars Electives 1100F/G (normally taken in Year 1

2.0 courses from: Scholars Electives 2200E, ~~Scholars Electives 3302E~~, Scholars Electives 3305E.

0.5 course: Scholars Electives 4400Y.

FOODS AND NUTRITION

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Foods and Nutrition 4453A/B - Clinical Nutrition II

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2288A or Biochemistry 2280A, **Foods and Nutrition 3351A/B**.

Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): ~~Foods and Nutrition 3351A/B~~.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**CHINA STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

MINOR IN CHINA STUDIES**Module**

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Chinese 1150, Chinese 1151, Chinese 2242F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 2244F/G, Chinese 2245F/G, Chinese 2246F/G, Chinese 2247F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2601A/B, Chinese 2602A/B, Chinese 2650F/G, Chinese 2651F/G, Chinese 3344A/B, Chinese 3345A/B, Chinese 3350, Chinese 4452A/B, Chinese 4453A/B, Economics 2128A/B, Geography 2041A/B, History 2164A/B, History 2601E, History 2603E; Political Science 2280E, Philosophy 2112F/G.

2.0 courses from: Chinese 3650F/G, Chinese 3651F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Chinese 3653F/G, Chinese 3654F/G, Chinese 3655F/G, ~~Economics 3344F/G~~, History 3601E, History 3615F/G, History 4606F/G, Political Science 3382F/G.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE****FRENCH**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised to reverse changes made in February 2016. Huron College revised four of its French modules, [approved February 16, 2016](#), which inadvertently led to revisions to the same modules at Brescia College. The changes below will be made retroactively in PeopleSoft HE with an effective date of **September 1, 2016**.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or French 1910 (**or permission of the Department**) plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

~~1.0 course: French 2600E or both~~ French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

~~1.0 course: French 2900 or both~~ French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).

0.5 course from: French 2805A/B, French 2806A/B (or the former French 2800), French 2907A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course minimum from:** French 3900, ~~or both~~ French 3905A/B and French 3907A/B, French 3870A/B.

1.0 course from two of the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 course per group: French 3540F/G-3542F/G, French 3560F/G-3562F/G, French 3570F/G-Z-3572F/G/Z.

1.0 course from two of the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 course per group: French 3580F/G-3582F/G, French 3600F/G-3602F/G, French 3690F/G-3692F/G.

1.0 course from two of the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 course per group: French 3610F/G-3613F/G, French 3720F/G-3722F/G, French 3750F/G-3752F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3700F/G-3702F/G.

~~0.5 course~~ from: French 3206A/B, French 3301A/B.

1.5 additional courses from 3500 level or above (1.0 course only if French 3900 taken above).

~~1.0 additional course~~ from 3500 level or above.

~~0.5~~ **1.0 course** in French at the 4000 level, with a maximum of 0.5 from French 4900A/B, French 4901A/B or French 4902A/B (Huron students only).

1.0 course from: French 4600E, ~~French 4100F/G-4104F/G.~~

Note: ~~French 2600E or both~~ of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

MAJOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

~~1.0 course: French 2900 or both~~ French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).

~~1.0 course: French 2600E or both~~ French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E), or French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B.

0.5 course from: French 2403A/B-2408A/B or French 2907A/B.

~~1.0~~ **1.5 course** in French at the level above 3500 and below ~~3799~~ 3899.

~~0.5 course~~ from: French 3752F/G-3753F/G.

1.0 course: French 3900, ~~or both~~ French 3905A/B-French 3908A/B and French 3907A/B.

1.0 additional course in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: ~~French 2600E or both~~ Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2900 or both~~ French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).

~~1.0 course: French 2600E or both~~ French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E), or French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B (or the former French 2800).

1.0 course in French at the 2200 level or above.

1.0 course: French 3900 ~~or both~~ French 3905A/B and French 3907A/B.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, French 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron students only).
1.0 course in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799 3899.
3.5 additional courses at the 3000 level or above.

Note: French 2600E or both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics.

MINOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: French 2900 or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B (or French 2900).
1.0 course: French 3900 or both French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, and French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B (or French 3900).
~~1.0 course:~~ French 2600E or both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G.
0.5 course from: French 2403A/B-French 2408A/B; or French 2605F/G-French 2606F/G; or French 2805A/B-French 2806A/B.
~~0.5~~ **1.5 additional courses:** in French at the 2200 level or above.

Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised as a follow up to the [August 1st, 2017 DAP Approvals](#).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

First-Year Requirements

5.0 first-year courses, including 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.
 0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B.
 0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.
 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.
 2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

First-Year Requirements

5.0 first-year courses, including 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.
 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B; Calculus 1000A/B.
 0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.
 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0* additional courses: in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

First-Year Requirements

5.0 first-year courses including 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**; Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0* additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B and Political Science 1020E are strongly recommended).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

First-Year Requirements

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**; Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course from: Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X.

1.0 course from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 3.0 principal courses with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Calculus 1301A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B, ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL COMMERCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 3.0 principal courses with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Calculus 1301A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 3.0 principal courses with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B.*

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Calculus 1301A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B.*

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

MAJOR IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including 3.0 principal courses with a minimum average of 70%, with no grade less than 60%:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B.

0.5 course from: Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Calculus 1301A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING**Admission Requirements**

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0** additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION**Admission Requirements**

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0** additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE**Admission Requirements**

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**; Calculus 1000A/B, **the former** Calculus 1100A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B*.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

2.0** additional courses in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B and Political Science 1020E are strongly recommended).

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X.

1.0 course from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1020W/X, Sociology 1021E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1600A/B; Statistical Sciences 1024A/B*.

1.0** course in any subject numbered 1000-1999 (MOS 1033A/B is strongly recommended).